UNITED STATES OF AMERICA BEFORE THE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION

COMMISSIONERS: Joseph J. Simons, Chairman

Noah Joshua Phillips

Rohit Chopra

Rebecca Kelly Slaughter Christine S. Wilson

In the Matter of

DTE Energy Company, a corporation,

Enbridge Inc., a corporation,

and

NEXUS Gas TransmissionLLC, a limited liability corporation.

Docket No.

PUBLIC

COMPLAINT

Pursuant to the provisions of the Federal Trade Commissio("FATC Act"), and by virtue of the authority vested in it by said Act, the Federal Trade Commission") having reason to believe that Responderix US Gas Trasmission LLC a joint venture between Respondents DTE Energy Company Enbridge Incentered into a t(I)131dn, nt vnt15 U.S.C. § 45, and which, if the acquisition is consummated substantially lessen competition in violation of Section 7 of the Clayton Act, 15 U.S.C. § 18, and Section 5 of the FTC Act, and it appearing to the Commission that a proceeding by it in respect thereof would be in the public interest, hereby issues its complaint pursuant to Section 5(b) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(b), and Section 11(b) of the Clayton Act, 15 U.S.C. § 21(b), stating its charges as follows:

16. The the relevant mark	e effects of the Transac ket in violation of Sectio	tion would be a subs on 7 of the Clayton Ac	tantial liesseficompet ct, as amended, 15 L	ition in J.S.C. § 18, and